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From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; John.Conly@Iluminant.com
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Ciocco, Jeff; Kallan, Paul

Subject: FW: May 27 - ACRS Agenda - CPNPP COLA Chapter 5

Attachments: US-APWR SC May 27 2011 Agenda.doc

Don,

| am sending you the ACRS agenda for comment.
Thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544

From: Berrios, Ilka

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:58 AM
To: Ciocco, Jeff; Monarque, Stephen
Cc: Hamzehee, Hossein

Subject: May 27 - ACRS Agenda

Jeff and Steve,

Attached file is a draft agenda for the US-APWR meeting on May 27, 2011. Please let me know if you agree
with the agenda or if you have any comments.

Thanks!

Dlka
415-3179
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ACRS Meeting of the US-APWR Subcommittee
Chapters 5 of the US-APWR Design Certification and
the Comanche Peak Combined License Application
Rockville, MD
Friday, May 27, 2011

Cognizant Staff Engineer: llka T Berrios (301)-415-3179, ilka.berrios@nrc.gov

Item | Topic Presenter(s) Time
1 Opening Remarks and Objectives Dr. John Stetkar, ACRS 8:30 —8:35a.m.
2 | Staff introduction Jeff Ciocco and Stephen 8:35 — 8:40 a.m.
Monarque, NRO

Discussion of US-APWR DCD Chapter

3 5, “Reactor Coolant and Connecting MHI 8:40 — 10:45 a.m.
Systems”
Break 10:45 - 11:00 a.m.
Discussion of the SER related to US-

4 | APWR DCD Chapter 5, “Reactor NRC Staff 11:00 a.m. — 12:30 p.m.
Coolant and Connecting Systems”
Lunch 12:30 — 1:30 p.m.
Discussion of Comanche Peak FSAR

5 Chapter 5, “Reactor Coolant and Luminant 1:30 — 2:30 p.m.
Connecting Systems”
Break 2:30 — 2:45 p.m.
Discussion of the SER related to
Comanche Peak FSAR Chapter 5, . .

6 “Reactor Coolant and Connecting NRC Staff 2:45-3:45p.m.
Systems”

7 | Subcommittee Discussion Dr. John Stetkar, ACRS 3:45—-4:00 p.m.

ACRS Notes:

e During the meeting, 301-415-7360 should be used to contact anyone in the ACRS Office.

e Presentation time should not exceed 50 percent of the total time allocated for a given item. The
remaining 50 percent of the time is reserved for discussion.

e Thirty five (35) hard copies (2 B&W slides per page) of each presentation or handout should be
provided to the Designated Federal Official 30 minutes before the meeting.

e 15 full page colored copies for the ACRS members and the court reporter.

One (1) electronic copy of each presentation should be emailed to the Designated Federal Official 1 day
before the meeting. If an electronic copy cannot be provided within this timeframe, presenters should
provide the Designated Federal Official with a CD containing each presentation at least 30 minutes before
the meeting.




